
Education Board 
Extraordinary Meeting

Date: Thursday, 6th July, 2017
Time: 8.15 am – 11.30

Place: Committee Room 5 - Civic Suite
Contact: Robert Harris 

Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk 

A G E N D A

1  Welcome, introductions if required, apologies 

2  High Needs Revised Budget 2017/18 (Pages 1 - 6)
Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (People) attached

3  The way forwards for the remainder of phase one 

4  The way forward for design of phase two 

5  AOB 

6  Meeting close 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Recommended to print in A3 Landscape and colour A B - A C C - A D E F = C + D + E F - A F - B

Appendix1 - Revised High Needs Budget 2017/18 FYI only

S251 Line Summary Line

 Total Budget 

2016/17 (including 

recoupment)  

Final Outturn 

2016/17

Final Var 

2016/17 over / 

(under)

Total Budget 

2017/18 

2017/18 

Recouped

Budget Var 

2017/18 to 

2016/17 

2017-18 

Published Place 

Numbers

Est. Cost of Do 

nothing in 

2017/18

 Est. Cost of do 

nothing 17/18 

over 16/17 

budget

Price Saving
Targetted saving 

to be delivered

Revised 2017/18 

Total Budget 

(inlcuding 

recoupment)

2017/18 Revised 

budget to 

2016/17 Budget

2017/18 Revsied 

Recouped

2017/18 Revised 

Budget to 2017/18 

Original March EB 

proposed budget

1.0.1 Place Funding - Seabrook College - PRU 810,000                810,000 - 810,000 - - 81 810,000 - - - 810,000 - - -

Place Funding - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 2,000,000             2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 - 200 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 -

Place Funding - St Nicholas Special School 920,000                920,000 - 920,000 - - 92 920,000 - - - 920,000 - - -

Place Funding - Seabrook College - Special School 440,000                440,000 - 440,000 - - 44 440,000 - - - 440,000 - - -

Place Funding - Kingsdown Special School 1,050,000             1,050,000 - 1,050,000 - - 98 1,050,000 - - - 1,050,000 - - -

Place Funding - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 230,000                230,000 - 230,000 - - 22 230,000 - - - 230,000 - - -

Place Funding - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 120,000                120,000 - 50,000 70,000 - 7 120,000 - - - 120,000 - 70,000 -

Place Funding - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 540,000                540,000 - - 540,000 - 54 540,000 - - - 540,000 - 540,000 -

Place Funding - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) - error (210,000) 210,000 - - - - - - - 210,000 -

Place Funding - Chase Academy Special Base 120,000                120,000 - - 120,000 - 12 120,000 - - - 120,000 - 120,000 -

Place Funding - Shoeburyness Academy Special Base 180,000                180,000 - - 180,000 - 18 180,000 - - - 180,000 - 180,000 -

Place Funding - Temple Sutton Special Base 50,000                   50,000 - 50,000 - - 5 50,000 - - - 50,000 - - -

Place Funding - Fairways Special Base 150,000                150,000 - 150,000 - - 15 150,000 - - - 150,000 - - -

Place Funding - Hamstel Infants Special Base 30,000                   30,000 - - 30,000 - 3 30,000 - - - 30,000 - 30,000 -

Place Funding - Non Maintained Special Schools -                         - - - - - - - - - - - -

Place Funding - YMCA Free School Recoupment 320,000                296,668 (23,332) 40,000 280,000 -
28 to Aug-17, 43 

from Sept-17
367,500 47,500 - - 367,500 47,500 367,500 47,500

CCP and FE place funding -                         - 564,000            564,000 94 564,000 564,000 - - 564,000 564,000 564,000 -

Total place funding 6,960,000             6,936,668         (23,332) 3,530,000           3,994,000        564,000 745 7,571,500 611,500 - - 7,571,500 611,500 4,081,500 47,500

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 1,294,448             1,524,297 229,849 1,486,816 192,368 1,656,345 361,897 (32,132) - 1,624,213 329,765 137,397

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 405,180                536,659 131,479 472,092 66,912 574,863 169,683 (13,264) - 561,599 156,419 89,507

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 863,690                1,041,268 177,578 1,034,682 170,992 1,088,290 224,600 (18,992) - 1,069,298 205,608 34,616

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 197,444                128,839 (68,605) 157,356 (40,088) 163,264 (34,180) (3,427) - 159,837 (37,607) 2,481

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 102,796                80,624 (22,172) 80,624 (22,172) 74,745 (28,051) (1,667) - 73,078 (29,718) (7,546)

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 468,379                349,319 (119,060) 389,470 (78,909) 410,532 (57,847) (8,523) - 402,009 (66,370) 12,539

Subtotal 3,331,937 3,661,006 329,069 3,621,041 289,104 3,968,039 636,102 (78,005) - 3,890,034 558,097 268,993

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 465,615                307,573 (158,042) 349,838 (115,777) 404,895 (60,720) (7,393) - 397,502 (68,113) 47,664
-

Top up Funding - SP - Chase Academy Special Base 27,815                   45,905 18,090 54,540 26,725 54,540 26,725 - - 54,540 26,725 -

Top up Funding - SP - Shoeburyness Academy Special Base 74,174                   78,780 4,606 87,264 13,090 87,264 13,090 - - 87,264 13,090 -

Subtotal 101,989 124,685 22,696 141,804 39,815 141,804 39,815 - - 141,804 39,815 -

Top up Funding - SP - Temple Sutton Special Base 30,906                   34,542 3,636 43,632 12,726 43,632 12,726 - - 43,632 12,726 -

Top up Funding - SP - Fairways Special Base 23,180                   19,847 (3,333) 23,180 - 23,180 (1) - - 23,180 (1) -

Top up Funding - SP - Hamstel Infants Special Base 18,544                   19,998 1,454 21,816 3,272 21,816 3,272 - - 21,816 3,272 -

Subtotal 72,630                   74,387               1,757                88,628                 15,998 88,628 15,998 - - 88,628 15,998 -

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - PRU 387,600                326,716 (60,884) 387,600 - 326,716 (60,884) - - 326,716 (60,884) (60,884)

Flexible Top Ups for additional special pupils - 40,000                   55,000 15,000 100,000 60,000 80,000 40,000 - - 80,000 40,000 (20,000)

Total special provision top up funding 4,399,771             4,549,367         149,596           4,688,910           289,140 5,010,082 610,311 (85,398) - 4,924,684 524,913 235,773

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 EHCP Top ups - Early Years 40,000                   43,919 3,919 40,000 - 44,000 4,000 44,000 4,000 4,000

EHCP Top ups - Primary Phase 1,038,000             1,375,824 337,824 1,206,357 168,357 1,450,000 412,000 (100,000) (100,000) 1,250,000 212,000 43,643

EHCP Top ups - Secondary Phase 600,000                619,431 19,431 493,716 (106,284) 550,000 (50,000) (40,000) (50,000) 460,000 (140,000) (33,716)

Out of Borough Top ups 370,000                660,425 290,425 450,000 80,000 660,000 290,000 (50,000) 610,000 240,000 160,000

Post 16 Top ups 560,000                560,624 624 620,000 60,000 560,000 - 560,000 - (60,000)

Total other provision for top up funding 2,608,000             3,260,223         652,223           2,810,073           202,073 3,264,000 656,000 (140,000) (200,000) 2,924,000 316,000 113,927

1.2.3 Independent Providers 1,200,000             1,124,524 (75,476) 1,200,000 - 1,125,000 (75,000) (225,000) 900,000 (300,000) (300,000)

1.2.4 High Needs targeted LCHI funding Primary 60,000                   46,620 (13,380) 30,000 (30,000) 30,000 (30,000) 30,000 (30,000) -

High Needs targeted LCHI funding Secondary 40,000                   17,720 (22,280) 20,000 (20,000) 20,000 (20,000) 20,000 (20,000) -

1.2.6 Hospital Education provision 32,000                   130,489 98,489 32,000 - 130,800 98,800 (60,000) 70,800 38,800 38,800

1.2.5 SEN Team Assessments and Placements 422,479                458,879 36,400 422,479 - 422,479 - 422,479 -

1,754,479 1,778,232 23,753 1,704,479 (50,000) 1,728,279 (26,200) - (285,000) 1,443,279 (311,200) (261,200)

1.2.5 Education out of School - Seabrook College 153,100                153,100 153,100 - 153,100 - - 153,100 - -

1.2.5 SEN Support Services - Visually Impaired Outreach - Kingsdown Special School90,000                   96,000 6,000 96,000 6,000 96,000 6,000 (6,000) 90,000 - (6,000)

SEN Support Services - Outreach Service - St Christopher's Academy 50,000                   78,880 28,880 80,000 30,000 80,000 30,000 - 80,000 30,000 -

SEN Support Services - Outreach Service - Fairways Special Base 50,000                   19,720 (30,280) 20,000 (30,000) 20,000 (30,000) - 20,000 (30,000) -

SEN Support Services Other 12,000                   37,311 25,311 24,000 12,000 24,000 12,000 - 24,000 12,000 -

1.2.7 Preventative Pathways SLA with Seabrook 192,000                192,000 - 192,000 - 192,000 - - 192,000 - -

Elective Home Education Costs 8,000                     3,300 (4,700) 8,000 - 8,000 - - 8,000 - -

1.2.8 Nurture Base Provision - Seabrook College 483,000                483,000 - 483,000 - 483,000 - - 483,000 - -

SLA savings to be identified (130,000) (130,000) (130,000) (130,000)

Total other provisons 1,038,100             1,063,311         25,211             1,056,100           18,000 1,056,100           18,000             (6,000) (130,000) 920,100 (118,000) (136,000)

Grand Total 16,760,350      17,587,801 827,451 13,789,562    3,994,000    1,023,212        18,629,961    1,869,611   (231,398) (615,000) 17,783,563 1,023,213 4,081,500 0

Final individual SLA budgetted allocations 2017/18 to be confirmed

Original March Paper

B

To contain ongoing cost pressures

1

2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Recommended to print in A3 landscape colour

Appendix 2 - Budgetted Special School top up rates 2017/18 £'s

Months funding applicable  in each term 5 4 3 5 4 3 5 5 4 3 5 4 3 5 5 4 3 5 4 3 5

Budgetted Southend Pupil no.s only

Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 103 133 134 135 143 143 143 52 38 38 39 34 34 34 14 11 11 11 5 5 5 169 182 183 185 182 182 182

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 17 20 18 18 21 21 21 37 39 41 41 45 45 45 30 21 22 22 15 15 15 84 80 81 81 81 81 81

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 62 68 68 67 81 81 81 42 38 38 39 28 28 28 - - - - - - - 104 106 106 106 109 109 109

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 7 13 14 14 13 13 13 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 - - - - - - - 8 14 15 15 15 15 15

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 8 8 8 7 7 7

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 17 23 23 23 28 28 28 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 - - - - - - - 33 39 39 39 44 44 44

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 8 12 12 5 5 5 5 15 12 16 32 32 32 32 1 1 1 1 23 24 28 38 38 38 38

Top up rates

Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 10,078 10,078         10,078         10,078            10,078            10,078          10,078            6,553 6,553           6,553           6,553           6,553           6,553           6,553           1,644 1,644       1,644       1,644         1,644       1,644       1,644       

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            11,301            11,301          11,301            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           1,844 1,844       1,844       1,844         1,844       1,844       1,844       

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 11,294 11,294         11,294         11,294            11,294            11,294          11,294            7,346 7,346           7,346           7,346           7,346           7,346           7,346           - - - - - - -

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            11,301            11,301          11,301            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           - - - - - - -

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 10,078 10,078         10,078         10,078            10,078            10,078          10,078            -               -               -               -               -               -               - - - - - - -

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            11,301            11,301          11,301            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           7,353           - - - - - - -

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 15,699 15,699         15,699         15,699            15,699            15,699          15,699            10,200 10,200         10,200         10,200         10,200         10,200         10,200         - - - - - - -

Total top up funding - Do nothing £
H A B I C D

E = A + B + C 

+ D

F = E * 

1.50%

G = F / (A + 

B + C)
I - H

Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Terrm1 Term2 Term3 Total Terrm1 Term2 Term2 Total Term1

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 432,514 446,791 337,613 566,888 480,385 360,289 600,481 141,982 83,005 62,254 106,486 74,267 55,701 92,834 9,590 6,028 4,521 7,535 2,740 2,055 3,425 584,086 535,824 404,388 1,524,297 680,909 557,392 418,044 1,656,345 696,740 2,000,000     3,672,176     55,083         3.29% 132,047

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 80,049 75,340 50,855 84,758 79,107 59,330 98,884 113,359 95,589 75,368 125,614 110,295 82,721 137,869 23,050 12,908 10,142 16,903 9,220 6,915 11,525 216,458 183,837 136,365 536,659 227,275 198,622 148,967 574,863 248,278 920,000         1,515,866     22,738         3.82% 38,204

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 291,762 255,997 191,998 315,291 304,938 228,704 381,173 128,555 93,049 69,787 119,373 68,563 51,422 85,703 - - - - - - - 420,317 349,047 261,785 1,031,148 434,663 373,501 280,126 1,088,290 466,876 1,050,000     2,170,502     32,558         2.91% 57,141

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 32,961 48,971 39,554 65,923 48,971 36,728 61,214 3,064 2,451 1,838 3,064 4,902 3,677 6,128 - - - - - - - 36,025 51,422 41,392 128,839 68,986 53,873 40,405 163,264 67,341 230,000         391,619        5,874           3.63% 34,425

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 33,593 26,875 20,156 33,593 23,515 17,637 29,394 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 33,593 26,875 20,156 80,624 33,593 23,515 17,637 74,745 29,394 120,000         190,546        2,858           4.05% -5,879

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 80,049 86,641 64,981 108,301 105,476 79,107 131,845 49,020 39,216 29,412 49,020 39,216 29,412 49,020 - - - - - - - 129,069 125,857 94,393 349,319 157,321 144,692 108,519 410,532 180,865 540,000         974,076        14,611         3.37% 61,214

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 52,330 62,796 47,097 32,706 26,165 19,624 32,706 63,750 40,800 40,800 136,000 108,800 81,600 136,000 - - - - - - - 116,080 103,596 87,897 307,573 168,706 134,965 101,224 404,895 168,706 440,000         844,895        12,673         3.13% 97,322

414,475

Total top up funding £ - Revised after Savings applied as per DfE MFG application

Revised top up rate from Sept-17 = Top up rate - (Top up rate * G % redn)

Revised Top up rates from Sept-17 after applied savings

Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 10,078 10,078         10,078         10,078            9,746               9,746            9,746               6,553 6,553           6,553           6,553           6,337           6,337           6,337           1,644 1,644       1,644       1,644         1,590       1,590       1,590       

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            10,870            10,870          10,870            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,072           7,072           7,072           1,844 1,844       1,844       1,844         1,774       1,774       1,774       

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 11,294 11,294         11,294         11,294            10,966            10,966          10,966            7,346 7,346           7,346           7,346           7,133           7,133           7,133           

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            10,890            10,890          10,890            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,086           7,086           7,086           

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 10,078 10,078         10,078         10,078            9,670               9,670            9,670               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 11,301 11,301         11,301         11,301            10,921            10,921          10,921            7,353 7,353           7,353           7,353           7,105           7,105           7,105           

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 15,699 15,699         15,699         15,699            15,208            15,208          15,208            10,200 10,200         10,200         10,200         9,881           9,881           9,881           A - J + B - K

Revised Top up funding from Sept 2017 after applied savings J K

Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Term2 Term3 Term1 Terrm1 Term2 Tern3 Total Terrm1 Term2 Term2 Total Term1

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Pre 16) 432,514 446,791 337,613 566,888 464,560 348,420 580,701 141,982 83,005 62,254 106,486 71,821 53,866 89,776 9,590 6,028 4,521 7,535 2,650 1,987 3,312 584,086 535,824 404,388 1,524,297 680,909 539,031 404,273 1,624,213 673,789 32,132         

Top up Funding - SP - St Nicholas Special School 80,049 75,340 50,855 84,758 76,088 57,066 95,110 113,359 95,589 75,368 125,614 106,086 79,565 132,608 23,050 12,908 10,142 16,903 8,868 6,651 11,085 216,458 183,837 136,365 536,659 227,275 191,043 143,282 561,599 238,803 13,264         

Top up Funding - SP - Kingsdown Special School 291,762 255,997 191,998 315,291 296,078 222,058 370,097 128,555 93,049 69,787 119,373 66,570 49,928 83,213 - - - - - - - 420,317 349,047 261,785 1,031,148 434,663 362,648 271,986 1,069,298 453,310 18,992         

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Pre 16) 32,961 48,971 39,554 65,923 47,191 35,393 58,989 3,064 2,451 1,838 3,064 4,724 3,543 5,905 - - - - - - - 36,025 51,422 41,392 128,839 68,986 51,915 38,936 159,837 64,894 3,427           

Top up Funding - SP - St Christopher's Academy (Post 16) 33,593 26,875 20,156 33,593 22,563 16,922 28,203 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 33,593 26,875 20,156 80,624 33,593 22,563 16,922 73,078 28,203 1,667           

Top up Funding - SP - Lancaster Special School (Post 16) 80,049 86,641 64,981 108,301 101,926 76,444 127,407 49,020 39,216 29,412 49,020 37,896 28,422 47,370 - - - - - - - 129,069 125,857 94,393 349,319 157,321 139,822 104,866 402,009 174,777 8,523           

Top up Funding - SP - Seabrook College - Special School 52,330 62,796 47,097 32,706 25,346 19,010 31,683 63,750 40,800 40,800 136,000 105,395 79,046 131,743 - - - - - - - 116,080 103,596 87,897 307,573 168,706 130,741 98,055 397,502 163,426 7,393           

85,397         

Additional 

cost on 

special school 

funding

Sept-17 to Aug-18

Total Funding requirement by Financial Years and for each term of "Band1 + Band2 + Band3"

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17

Sept-16 to Aug-17

Total Pupil No.s - "Band1 + Band2 + Band3"

Band1 Band2 Band3

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18

Sept-17 to Aug-18

Band1 Band2 Band3

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-16 to Aug-17

Band1 Band2 Band3

Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-17 to Aug-18

Apr- 16 to Mar-17

Sept-16 to Aug-17

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18

Apr- 16 to Mar-17

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17

% reduction 

applied to 

top up rates

Total Funding requirement by Financial Years and for each term of "Band1 + Band2 + Band3"

Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Sept-16 to Aug-17 Sept-17 to Aug-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Sept-17 to Aug-18

Band1 Band2
Saving to be 

applied to 

financial year 

2017/18

Total Place 

and top up 

funding 

academic year 

2017/18

Maximum 

Saving to be 

applied 

academic 

year 2017/18
Place funding

Band3

Apr- 17 to Mar-18

Band1 Band2 Band3

Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18 Apr- 16 to Mar-17 Apr- 17 to Mar-18

3



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Recommended to print in A4 landscape and colour

Appendix 3 - In borough Primary and Secondary budgetted EHCP top up funding 201718 £'s

A B C C - B D E E - D E = A + B + D G = A + C + E G - E

2124 Barons Court Primary School And Nursery 13,121 15,119 13,677 (1,442) 10,516 9,502 (1,014) 38,755 36,299 (2,457) 12

2387 Blenheim Primary School and Children's Centre 48,924 54,787 49,471 (5,316) 42,201 38,106 (4,095) 145,912 136,501 (9,411) 34

3822 Bournemouth Park Primary School 16,415 19,592 17,645 (1,947) 15,091 13,592 (1,499) 51,098 47,652 (3,446) 9

2128 Bournes Green Infant School 9,131 7,624 6,812 (812) 5,873 5,247 (625) 22,628 21,191 (1,437) 8

2123 Bournes Green Junior School 2,525 3,014 2,757 (258) 2,322 2,123 (198) 7,861 7,405 (456) 1

2022 Chalkwell Hall Infant School 8,467 10,106 9,172 (934) 7,785 7,065 (719) 26,358 24,705 (1,654) 5

2019 Chalkwell Hall Junior School 15,004 16,135 14,467 (1,667) 12,428 11,144 (1,284) 43,566 40,615 (2,952) 13

2127 Darlinghurst School 15,301 15,248 13,625 (1,624) 11,745 10,495 (1,251) 42,294 39,420 (2,874) 10
2023 Earls Hall Primary School 28,819 33,156 29,778 (3,378) 25,539 22,937 (2,602) 87,514 81,534 (5,980)

3825 Eastwood Primary School and Nursery 9,582 7,785 6,825 (960) 5,531 4,839 (693) 22,897 21,245 (1,652) 8
3826 Edwards Hall Primary School 4,902 3,752 3,239 (514) 2,868 2,475 (393) 11,522 10,616 (907) 4
2407 Fairways Primary School 6,091 6,028 4,968 (1,060) 4,643 3,827 (817) 16,762 14,885 (1,877) 21
3824 Friars Primary School And Nursery 11,661 10,461 9,182 (1,279) 8,058 7,073 (985) 30,180 27,916 (2,264) 9
2093 Hamstel Infant School And Nursery 18,569 19,149 17,006 (2,143) 14,750 13,099 (1,651) 52,468 48,674 (3,794) 16
2092 Hamstel Junior School 24,935 29,521 26,322 (3,199) 22,739 20,275 (2,464) 77,196 71,532 (5,663) 18
2126 Heycroft Primary School 15,821 18,883 17,080 (1,803) 14,545 13,156 (1,389) 49,249 46,057 (3,191) 8
2094 Hinguar Community Primary School 6,388 7,624 6,812 (812) 5,873 5,247 (625) 19,884 18,447 (1,437) 4

2095 Leigh North Street Primary School 29,562 35,284 31,910 (3,374) 27,178 24,579 (2,599) 92,023 86,050 (5,973)

5273 Milton Hall Primary School and Nursery 23,026 27,482 24,492 (2,990) 21,169 18,866 (2,303) 71,676 66,384 (5,293) 18

3328 Our Lady Of Lourdes Catholic Primary School 8,170 9,752 8,726 (1,026) 7,511 6,721 (790) 25,434 23,618 (1,816) 5

2408 Porters Grange Primary School And Nursery 9,210 10,993 9,797 (1,196) 8,467 7,546 (921) 28,671 26,554 (2,117) 6

5268 Prince Avenue Academy, Nursery & Children's Centre 12,033 14,362 12,782 (1,580) 11,062 9,845 (1,217) 37,457 34,660 (2,797) 10

3823 Richmond Avenue Primary School 14,932 17,376 15,538 (1,837) 13,384 11,969 (1,415) 45,692 42,439 (3,253) 11

3326 Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School And Nursery 10,250 12,234 10,868 (1,366) 9,423 8,371 (1,052) 31,908 29,489 (2,418) 7

3329 St George's Catholic Primary School 1,783 2,128 1,914 (214) 1,639 1,474 (165) 5,549 5,171 (379) 1

3327 St Helen's Catholic Primary School 9,804 11,702 10,362 (1,340) 9,014 7,982 (1,032) 30,520 28,148 (2,372) 7

3325 St Mary's, Prittlewell, CofE Primary School 4,605 5,496 4,898 (598) 4,234 3,773 (461) 14,335 13,277 (1,059) 4

2132 Temple Sutton Primary School 35,346 39,539 35,519 (4,020) 30,456 27,359 (3,096) 105,340 98,224 (7,116) 27
2105 Thorpe Greenways Infant School 4,902 3,369 2,985 (384) 2,595 2,299 (296) 10,866 10,186 (680) 4

2104 Thorpe Greenways Junior School 8,096 9,663 8,533 (1,130) 7,443 6,572 (871) 25,202 23,201 (2,001) 8

5225 Thorpedene Primary School 12,775 15,248 13,625 (1,624) 11,745 10,495 (1,251) 39,769 36,895 (2,874) 9

2109 West Leigh Infant School 7,428 6,383 5,741 (642) 4,917 4,422 (494) 18,727 17,591 (1,136) 5

2108 West Leigh Junior School 8,690 8,688 7,606 (1,082) 6,692 5,858 (834) 24,070 22,154 (1,916) 7

5206 The Westborough School 19,460 23,227 20,665 (2,562) 17,891 15,918 (1,973) 60,578 56,043 (4,535) 16

475,728 530,908 474,797 (56,111) 407,326 364,251 (43,075) 1,413,962 1,314,777 (99,186) 325

5434 Belfairs Academy 32,660 34,965 30,326 (4,639) 26,222 22,746 (3,476) 93,847 85,731 (8,115) 31

5452 Cecil Jones Academy 21,391 25,532 22,420 (3,112) 19,666 17,269 (2,397) 66,590 61,081 (5,509) 18

4735 Chase High School 17,232 20,567 18,136 (2,431) 15,842 13,970 (1,873) 53,642 49,338 (4,303) 26

5414 The Eastwood Academy 10,063 12,411 10,709 (1,702) 9,560 8,249 (1,311) 32,035 29,021 (3,013) 12

4736 Futures College 7,576 9,043 7,725 (1,318) 6,965 5,950 (1,015) 23,584 21,251 (2,333) 8

4034 Shoeburyness High School 28,112 33,067 29,039 (4,028) 25,471 22,368 (3,103) 86,650 79,519 (7,131) 43

5446 Southend High School for Boys 6,091 7,269 6,584 (685) 5,599 5,072 (528) 18,960 17,746 (1,213) 3

5428 Southend High for Girls - - - - - - - - - - 0
5465 St Bernard's High School and Arts College 7,725 9,220 8,111 (1,109) 7,102 6,248 (854) 24,046 22,084 (1,962) 8

5447 St Thomas More High School 23,471 28,014 24,562 (3,452) 21,578 18,919 (2,659) 73,064 66,952 (6,111) 21

5401 Westcliff High School for Boys Academy - - - - - - - - - - 0

5423 Westcliff High School for Girls 1,040 1,241 1,071 (170) 956 825 (131) 3,237 2,936 (301) 1

155,361 181,329 158,683 (22,647) 138,962 121,615 (17,347) 475,653 435,660 (39,993) 171

Revised 

Autumn at 

£11.39 Per hr.

Revised Spring 

at £11.39 Per hr.

Revised Total Top-

Up Funding at 

£11.39 per hour 

from Autumn

DFE No.

Revised 

Autumn at 

£11.39 Per hr.

Revised Spring 

at £11.39 Per hr.

Autumn at £11.98 

per hr.

Spring £11.98 

per hr

Autumn 

variance

Spring 

variance

Autumn at £11.98 

per hr.

Autumn 

variance

Spring £11.98 

per hr

Spring 

variance

School
Summer £11.98 

per hr.

Total

Total

DFE No. School
Summer £11.98 

per hr.

Current no. of 

EHCP funded 

pupils

Current no. of 

EHCP funded 

pupils

Total Top-Up 

Funding at £11.98 

per hour

Total variance

Total Top-Up 

Funding at £11.98 

per hour

Total variance

Revised Total Top-

Up Funding at 

£11.39 per hour 

from Autumn

5



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 High Needs Revised Budget 2017/18
	Appendix 2 - Budgeted Special School top up rates for 201718
	Appendix 3 - In borough Primary and Secondary EHCP top up funding 201718


